FOURTH AMENDMENT

TO THE

CONSOLIDATED SERVICE PLAN

FOR

WYNDHAM HILL METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1, 2 AND 3

April 9, 2020

Prepared by

White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron

2154 E Commons Ave.,

Suite 2000

Centennial, CO 80122

I. Introduction

On February 12, 2004, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Frederick, Colorado, adopted Resolution No. 04-R-05 approving a Consolidated Service Plan, dated February 13, 2004, for Wyndham Hill Metropolitan District Nos. 1, 2 and 3 (the "Original Service Plan"). On August 11, 2005, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Frederick, Colorado, adopted Resolution No. 05-R-068 approving the First Amendment to the Consolidated Service Plan ("First Amendment"), dated August 11, 2005. On October 12, 2006, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Frederick, Colorado, adopted Resolution No. 06-R-084 approving the Second Amendment to the Consolidated Service Plan ("Second Amendment"), dated September 14, 2006. On February 14, 2008, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Frederick, Colorado adopted Resolution No. 08-R-074 approving the Third Amendment to the Consolidated Service Plan is submitted by the Districts in accordance with the requirements of Section 32-1-207(2) of Title 32, Colorado Revised Statutes, and Article 14 (Metropolitan Districts) of the Frederick Land Use Code. To the extent of any contradiction between this Fourth Amendment and the Original Service Plan, as previously amended, the provisions of the Fourth Amendment shall prevail.

The primary purpose of this Fourth Amendment is to (i) update the Financing Plan; (ii) replace the Mill Levy Cap of the Original Service Plan with the Maximum Mill Levy in this Fourth Amendment to better accommodate the Districts' financing and refinancing of the updated costs of Public Improvements planned for the development ("**Public Improvements**" being a part or all of the improvements authorized to be planned, designed, acquired, constructed, installed, and financed within and without the boundaries of the Districts, to serve the existing and future taxpayers and inhabitants of the Districts as determined by the Districts Boards of Directors); (iii) modify the simple interest restriction on debt instruments; and (iv) restrict the use of District fees. An updated Financing Plan (**Exhibit 1**) is attached hereto.

II. Financing Plan, Maximum Mill Levy, Removal of Simple Interest Restriction, and Fee Restriction

Financing Plan.

The Districts shall be authorized to provide for the planning, design, acquisition, construction, installation, relocation, and financing of the Public Improvements from its revenues and by and through the proceeds of Bonds or Debt to be issued by the Districts ("**Bonds**" and "**Debt**" meaning any bonds, notes, debentures, certificates, contracts, capital leases, or other multiple fiscal year financial obligations of a District. The Financial Plan for the Districts is to issue such Debt as the Districts can reasonably pay within a maximum forty (40) year bond maturity term and from revenues derived from the Maximum Mill Levy and other legally available revenues. The total Debt that the Districts shall be permitted to issue shall not exceed the total Debt Limit

amounts set forth below, and shall be permitted to be issued on a schedule and in such year or years as the Districts determine shall meet the needs of the Financial Plan referenced herein and phased to serve development as it occurs. All Debt issued by the Districts may be payable from any and all legally available revenues of and made available to the Districts, including general ad valorem taxes. Pursuant to Article 14.9 of the Towns' Land Use Code, prior to issuing any Debt the issuing District shall deliver to the Town the proposed financing for review and comment along with a certification from the issuing District that the proposed issuance is authorized and in compliance with the Original Service Plan, as amended.

An updated Financial Plan, attached hereto as **Exhibit 1**, describes (a) how the Public Improvements are financed; (b) how the Debt is expected to be incurred; and (c) the estimated revenue and expenses. The parameters in the Financial Plan are based upon current estimates and will change based on actual development within the Districts. The Financial Plan is one projection of the issuance of Debt by the Districts based on certain development assumptions. It is possible that actual development (including, but not limited to product types, market values, and absorption rates) will vary from that projected and illustrated in the Financial Plan, which variations and deviations shall not constitute a material modification of the Original Service Plan as amended.

The projections set forth the Financial Plan are projections based upon current market conditions. The actual amounts, interest rates, and terms of any Debt may change from that reflected in the Financial Plan and each issue of Debt will be based upon the actual conditions existing at the time of issuance.

Debt Limit.

The combined principal new money revenue and principal new money general obligation Debt Limit of District Nos. 1, 2 and 3 of \$36,000,000 as established by the First Amendment and clarified further by the Third Amendment is not amended by this Fourth Amendment except for the allocation of the Debt Limit in the following specific amounts to each District:

The combined principal new money revenue and general obligation Debt Limit of District No. 1 will be \$2,000,000.

The combined principal new money revenue and general obligation Debt Limit of District No. 2 will be \$27,000,000.

The principal new money general obligation Debt Limit of District No. 3 will be \$7,000,000. The separately established principal new money revenue Debt Limit in the amount of \$30,000,000, exclusive of refunding, for District No. 3, as authorized by the Second Amendment, is not otherwise altered by this Fourth Amendment.

Maximum Mill Levy.

The "Maximum Mill Levy" shall be the maximum mill levy each District is permitted to impose upon the taxable property of each District and shall be determined as follows:

The Maximum Mill Levy shall be fifty (50) mills combined for debt service and operations and maintenance; provided that if, on or after February 12, 2004, there are changes in the method of calculating assessed valuation or any constitutionally mandated tax credit, cut or abatement; the mill levy limitation applicable to such Debt may be increased or decreased to reflect such changes, such increases or decreases to be determined by the Board in good faith (such determination to be binding and final) so that to the extent possible, the actual tax revenues generated by the mill levy, as adjusted for changes occurring after February 12, 2004, are neither diminished nor enhanced as a result of such changes. For purposes of the foregoing, a change in the ratio of actual valuation shall be deemed to be a change in the method of calculating assessed valuation. The Maximum Mill Levy may be adjusted at any time with Frederick's prior written consent.

Amendment of Simple Interest Restriction.

The Original Service Plan contains the provision that interest on all bonds and other debt instruments of the Districts, inclusive of reimbursement obligations to the Developer, shall be restricted to simple interest and will not compound. The restriction is amended by this Fourth Amendment such that it only applies to reimbursement obligations to the Developer or any non-District entity controlled by the Developer.

Fee Restriction.

The Districts shall not impose and collect development/impact fees, rates, tolls, penalties or other similar charges to assist with the financing, planning, construction, installation, and development of the Public Improvements. Furthermore, the Districts shall not impose and collect fees, rates, tolls, penalties or other similar charges for services, programs, and facilities related to the operation and maintenance of Public Improvements furnished by the Districts unless such operation and maintenance fees, rates, tolls, penalties or charges are reasonable, justified to defray reasonable District costs for providing such services and are equitably applied to each developed and undeveloped lot, unit, acre etc., within the Districts.

III. Non-Material Modifications

An exclusion map (**Exhibit 2**) is attached hereto as certain areas within Wyndham Hill Metropolitan District No. 2 are anticipated to be excluded therefrom and included into a new special district (i.e. Wyndham Hill Metropolitan District No. 4) upon the formation thereof.

Wyndham Hill Metropolitan District No. 2 may approve exclusion of the identified areas without any additional Town consent.

The Original Service Plan requires notice of District meetings be delivered to the Town and the annual report be filed with the Town by certain times. Delivery of notice of meetings and filing of the annual report are set forth in and shall be performed in accordance with Section 14.3(a) of Town Land Use Code, as it may be amended.

IV. Conclusion

This Fourth Amendment, along with the previously approved Original Consolidated Service Plan and subsequent amendments, as required by § 32-1-203(2), C.R.S., has established that:

(a) There is sufficient existing and projected need for organized service in the area served by the Districts;

(b) The existing service in the area served by the Districts is inadequate for present and projected needs;

(c) The Districts are capable of providing economical and sufficient service to the area within their boundaries; and

(d) The area included in the Districts will have, the financial ability to discharge the proposed indebtedness on a reasonable basis

EXHIBIT 1

Financing Plan

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Report | Page |
|-----------------------------|------|
| Bond Solution | 1 |
| Sources and Uses of Funds | 3 |
| Bond Pricing | 4 |
| Bond Summary Statistics | 8 |
| Bond Maturity Table | 12 |
| Bond Debt Service Breakdown | 14 |
| Bond Debt Service | 15 |
| Cost of Issuance | 17 |
| Underwriter's Discount | 18 |
| Important Disclosures | 19 |

BOND SOLUTION

| Period Ending | Proposed Principal | Proposed Debt Service | Total Adj Debt Service | Revenue Constraints | Unused Revenues | Debt Serv Coverage |
|------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| 12/15/2020 | 375,000 | 735,660 | 735,660 | 1,166,240 | 430,580 | 158.52978% |
| 12/15/2021 | | 706,600 | 706,600 | 1,225,081 | 518,481 | 173.37692% |
| 12/15/2022 | 75,000 | 781,600 | 781,600 | 1,249,583 | 467,983 | 159.87499% |
| 12/15/2023 | 150,000 | 852,850 | 852,850 | 1,249,583 | 396,733 | 146.51849% |
| 12/15/2024 | 200,000 | 895,350 | 895,350 | 1,274,575 | 379,225 | 142.35490% |
| 12/15/2025 | 255,000 | 940,350 | 940,350 | 1,274,575 | 334,225 | 135.54257% |
| 12/15/2026 | 290,000 | 962,600 | 962,600 | 1,300,066 | 337,466 | 135.05777% |
| 12/15/2027 | 300,000 | 958,100 | 958,100 | 1,300,066 | 341,966 | 135.69211% |
| 12/15/2028 | 335,000 | 978,100 | 978,100 | 1,326,067 | 347,967 | 135.57585% |
| 12/15/2029 | 355,000 | 981,350 | 981,350 | 1,326,067 | 344,717 | 135.12686% |
| 12/15/2030 | 390,000 | 998,600 | 998,600 | 1,352,589 | 353,989 | 135.44850% |
| 12/15/2031 | 410,000 | 999,100 | 999,100 | 1,352,589 | 353,489 | 135.38072% |
| 12/15/2032 | 450,000 | 1,018,600 | 1,018,600 | 1,379,641 | 361,041 | 135.44478% |
| 12/15/2033 | 475,000 | 1,021,100 | 1,021,100 | 1,379,641 | 358,541 | 135.11316% |
| 12/15/2034 | 515,000 | 1,037,350 | 1,037,350 | 1,407,233 | 369,883 | 135.65656% |
| 12/15/2035 | 545,000 | 1,041,600 | 1,041,600 | 1,407,233 | 365,633 | 135.10305% |
| 12/15/2036 | 590,000 | 1,059,350 | 1,059,350 | 1,435,378 | 376,028 | 135.49611% |
| 12/15/2037 | 615,000 | 1,060,750 | 1,060,750 | 1,435,378 | 374,628 | 135.31728% |
| 12/15/2038 | 660,000 | 1,081,150 | 1,081,150 | 1,464,086 | 382,936 | 135.41928% |
| 12/15/2039 | 685,000 | 1,079,750 | 1,079,750 | 1,464,086 | 384,336 | 135.59487% |
| 12/15/2040 | 735,000 | 1,102,350 | 1,102,350 | 1,493,367 | 391,017 | 135.47125% |
| 12/15/2041 | 765,000 | 1,102,950 | 1,102,950 | 1,493,367 | 390,417 | 135.39755% |
| 12/15/2042 | 810,000 | 1,125,000 | 1,125,000 | 1,523,235 | 398,235 | 135.39863% |
| 12/15/2043 | 835,000 | 1,125,700 | 1,125,700 | 1,523,235 | 397,535 | 135.31444% |
| 12/15/2044 | 885,000 | 1,150,650 | 1,150,650 | 1,553,699 | 403,049 | 135.02797% |
| 12/15/2045 | 910,000 | 1,149,100 | 1,149,100 | 1,553,699 | 404,599 | 135.21010% |
| 12/15/2046 | 960,000 | 1,171,800 | 1,171,800 | 1,584,773 | 412,973 | 135.24264% |
| 12/15/2047 | 1,000,000 | 1,173,400 | 1,173,400 | 1,584,773 | 411,373 | 135.05823% |
| 12/15/2048 | 1,060,000 | 1,193,400 | 1,193,400 | 1,616,469 | 423,069 | 135.45071% |
| 12/15/2049 | 1,105,000 | 1,196,000 | 1,196,000 | 1,616,469 | 420,469 | 135.15625% |
| 12/15/2050 | 1,170,000 | 1,216,800 | 1,216,800 | 1,648,798 | 431,998 | 135.50281% |
| 12/15/2051 | | | | | | |
| 12/15/2052 | | | | | | |
| 12/15/2053 | | | | | | |
| 12/15/2054 | | | | | | |
| 12/15/2055 | | | | | | |
| | 17,905,000 | 31,897,060 | 31,897,060 | 43,961,641 | 12,064,581 | |

BOND SOLUTION

| Period Ending | Proposed Principal | Proposed Debt Service | Existing Debt Service | Total Adj Debt Service | Revenue Constraints | Unused Revenues | Debt Serv Coverage |
|------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| 12/15/2020 | | 229,395 | 735,660 | 965,055 | 1,166,240 | 201,185 | 120.84699% |
| 12/15/2021 | 10,000 | 437,888 | 706,600 | 1,144,488 | 1,370,816 | 226,329 | 119.77556% |
| 12/15/2022 | 10,000 | 437,388 | 781,600 | 1,218,988 | 1,460,561 | 241,573 | 119.81751% |
| 12/15/2023 | 60,000 | 486,888 | 852,850 | 1,339,738 | 1,607,497 | 267,760 | 119.98597% |
| 12/15/2024 | 130,000 | 553,888 | 895,350 | 1,449,238 | 1,738,351 | 289,114 | 119.94937% |
| 12/15/2025 | 145,000 | 562,388 | 940,350 | 1,502,738 | 1,804,592 | 301,855 | 120.08699% |
| 12/15/2026 | 160,000 | 570,138 | 962,600 | 1,532,738 | 1,839,489 | 306,752 | 120.01332% |
| 12/15/2027 | 175,000 | 577,138 | 958,100 | 1,535,238 | 1,839,489 | 304,252 | 119.81789% |
| 12/15/2028 | 270,000 | 663,388 | 978,100 | 1,641,488 | 1,970,269 | 328,781 | 120.02948% |
| 12/15/2029 | 265,000 | 644,888 | 981,350 | 1,626,238 | 1,952,427 | 326,190 | 120.05793% |
| 12/15/2030 | 295,000 | 661,638 | 998,600 | 1,660,238 | 1,991,476 | 331,238 | 119.95124% |
| 12/15/2031 | 310,000 | 661,888 | 999,100 | 1,660,988 | 1,991,476 | 330,488 | 119.89708% |
| 12/15/2032 | 335,000 | 671,388 | 1,018,600 | 1,689,988 | 2,031,305 | 341,318 | 120.19645% |
| 12/15/2033 | 350,000 | 669,638 | 1,021,100 | 1,690,738 | 2,031,305 | 340,568 | 120.14314% |
| 12/15/2034 | 380,000 | 688,263 | 1,037,350 | 1,725,613 | 2,071,931 | 346,319 | 120.06932% |
| 12/15/2035 | 390,000 | 685,913 | 1,041,600 | 1,727,513 | 2,071,931 | 344,419 | 119.93726% |
| 12/15/2036 | 420,000 | 703,238 | 1,059,350 | 1,762,588 | 2,113,370 | 350,782 | 119.90155% |
| 12/15/2037 | 430,000 | 699,588 | 1,060,750 | 1,760,338 | 2,113,370 | 353,032 | 120.05481% |
| 12/15/2038 | 460,000 | 715,613 | 1,081,150 | 1,796,763 | 2,155,637 | 358,875 | 119.97341% |
| 12/15/2039 | 475,000 | 715,663 | 1,079,750 | 1,795,413 | 2,155,637 | 360,225 | 120.06362% |
| 12/15/2040 | 505,000 | 730,225 | 1,102,350 | 1,832,575 | 2,198,750 | 366,175 | 119.98144% |
| 12/15/2041 | 520,000 | 728,813 | 1,102,950 | 1,831,763 | 2,198,750 | 366,987 | 120.03466% |
| 12/15/2042 | 550,000 | 741,913 | 1,125,000 | 1,866,913 | 2,242,725 | 375,812 | 120.13016% |
| 12/15/2043 | 570,000 | 744,038 | 1,125,700 | 1,869,738 | 2,242,725 | 372,987 | 119.94865% |
| 12/15/2044 | 600,000 | 755,513 | 1,150,650 | 1,906,163 | 2,287,579 | 381,417 | 120.00967% |
| 12/15/2045 | 620,000 | 756,013 | 1,149,100 | 1,905,113 | 2,287,579 | 382,467 | 120.07582% |
| 12/15/2046 | 655,000 | 770,863 | 1,171,800 | 1,942,663 | 2,333,331 | 390,669 | 120.10995% |
| 12/15/2047 | 675,000 | 769,575 | 1,173,400 | 1,942,975 | 2,333,331 | 390,356 | 120.09063% |
| 12/15/2048 | 715,000 | 787,638 | 1,193,400 | 1,981,038 | 2,379,998 | 398,960 | 120.13895% |
| 12/15/2049 | 740,000 | 789,400 | 1,196,000 | 1,985,400 | 2,379,998 | 394,598 | 119.87497% |
| 12/15/2050 | 780,000 | 805,350 | 1,216,800 | 2,022,150 | 2,427,598 | 405,448 | 120.05032% |
| | 12,000,000 | 20,415,545 | 31,897,060 | 52,312,605 | 62,789,533 | 10,476,928 | |

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

| Sources: | Series 2020 Senior | Subordinate Series 2020 | Total |
|-------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------|---------------|
| Bond Proceeds: | | | |
| Par Amount | 17,905,000.00 | 12,000,000.00 | 29,905,000.00 |
| Net Premium/OID | 664,165.45 | -263,958.75 | 400,206.70 |
| | 18,569,165.45 | 11,736,041.25 | 30,305,206.70 |
| | | | |
| | Series 2020 | Subordinate | |
| Uses: | Senior | Series 2020 | Total |
| Project Fund Deposits: | | | |
| Net Proceeds | 17,847,556.63 | 10,820,497.14 | 28,668,053.77 |
| Delivery Date Expenses: | | | |
| Cost of Issuance | 343,012.02 | 229,887.98 | 572,900.00 |
| Underwriter's Discount | 176,523.50 | 135,000.00 | 311,523.50 |
| Bond Insurance | 159,485.30 | 510,388.63 | 669,873.93 |
| Surety | 42,588.00 | 40,267.50 | 82,855.50 |
| | 721,608.82 | 915,544.11 | 1,637,152.93 |
| | 18,569,165.45 | 11,736,041.25 | 30,305,206.70 |

BOND PRICING

| Bond Component | Maturity Date | Amount | Rate | Yield | Price | Yield to Maturity | Call Date | Call Price |
|-----------------|------------------|-----------|--------|--------|-----------|----------------------|--------------|---------------|
| Serial Bond: | | | | | | | | |
| | 12/01/2020 | 375,000 | 5.000% | 1.890% | 101.531 | | | |
| | 12/01/2021 | | 5.000% | 1.890% | 104.569 | | | |
| | 12/01/2022 | 75,000 | 5.000% | 1.950% | 107.398 | | | |
| | 12/01/2023 | 150,000 | 5.000% | 2.020% | 110.013 | | | |
| | 12/01/2024 | 200,000 | 5.000% | 2.120% | 112.291 | | | |
| | 12/01/2025 | 255,000 | 5.000% | 2.240% | 114.200 | | | |
| | 12/01/2026 | 290,000 | 5.000% | 2.360% | 115.816 | | | |
| | 12/01/2027 | 300,000 | 5.000% | 2.460% | 117.293 | | | |
| | 12/01/2028 | 335,000 | 5.000% | 2.550% | 118.611 | | | |
| | 12/01/2029 | 355,000 | 5.000% | 2.630% | 119.803 | | | |
| | 12/01/2030 | 390,000 | 5.000% | 2.710% | 120.800 | | | |
| | 12/01/2031 | 410,000 | 5.000% | 2.780% | 120.091 C | 2.929% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2032 | 450,000 | 5.000% | 2.830% | 119.588 C | 3.098% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2033 | 475,000 | 5.000% | 2.880% | 119.087 C | 3.243% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2034 | 515,000 | 5.000% | 3.110% | 116.816 C | 3.510% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2035 | 545,000 | 5.000% | 3.160% | 116.329 C | 3.615% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | | 5,120,000 | | | | | | |
| 2040 Term Bond: | | | | | | | | |
| | 12/01/2036 | 590,000 | 4.000% | 3.380% | 105.440 C | 3.622% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2037 | 615,000 | 4.000% | 3.380% | 105.440 C | 3.622% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2038 | 660,000 | 4.000% | 3.380% | 105.440 C | 3.622% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2039 | 685,000 | 4.000% | 3.380% | 105.440 C | 3.622% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2040 | 735,000 | 4.000% | 3.380% | 105.440 C | 3.622% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | | 3,285,000 | | | | | | |
| 2045 Term Bond: | | | | | | | | |
| · · · · · | 12/01/2041 | 765,000 | 3.000% | 3.620% | 89.734 | | | |
| | 12/01/2042 | 810,000 | 3.000% | 3.620% | 89.734 | | | |
| | 12/01/2043 | 835,000 | 3.000% | 3.620% | 89.734 | | | |
| | 12/01/2044 | 885,000 | 3.000% | 3.620% | 89.734 | | | |
| | 12/01/2045 | 910,000 | 3.000% | 3.620% | 89.734 | | | |
| | | 4,205,000 | | | | | | |

BOND PRICING

| Bond Component | Maturity Date | Amount | Rate | Yield | Price | Yield to Maturity | Call Date | Call Price |
|------------------------|------------------|-----------|--------|--------|-----------|----------------------|--------------|---------------|
| 2050 Term Bond: | | | | | | | | |
| | 12/01/2046 | 960,000 | 4.000% | 3.820% | 101.544 C | 3.913% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2047 | 1,000,000 | 4.000% | 3.820% | 101.544 C | 3.913% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2048 | 1,060,000 | 4.000% | 3.820% | 101.544 C | 3.913% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2049 | 1,105,000 | 4.000% | 3.820% | 101.544 C | 3.913% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2050 | 1,170,000 | 4.000% | 3.820% | 101.544 C | 3.913% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | _ | 5,295,000 | | | | | | |
| 2054 Term Bond: | | | | | | | | |
| | 12/01/2051 | | 5.000% | 3.000% | 117.896 C | 4.046% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2052 | | 5.000% | 3.000% | 117.896 C | 4.046% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2053 | | 5.000% | 3.000% | 117.896 C | 4.046% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2054 | | 5.000% | 3.000% | 117.896 C | 4.046% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| | 12/01/2055 | | 5.000% | 3.000% | 117.896 C | 4.046% | 12/01/2030 | 100.000 |
| Subordinate Amortizi | ng Term Bond | | | | | | | |
| Subordinate / Informat | 12/15/2020 | | 5.000% | 2.390% | 101.352 | | | |
| | 12/15/2020 | 10,000 | 5.000% | 2.390% | 103.876 | | | |
| | 12/15/2021 | 10,000 | 5.000% | 2.450% | 106.181 | | | |
| | 12/15/2022 | 60,000 | 5.000% | 2.520% | 108.275 | | | |
| | 12/15/2023 | 130,000 | 5.000% | 2.620% | 110.039 | | | |
| | 12/15/2025 | 145,000 | 5.000% | 2.740% | 111.447 | | | |
| | 12/15/2026 | 160,000 | 5.000% | 2.860% | 112.577 | | | |
| | 12/15/2027 | 175,000 | 5.000% | 2.960% | 112.812 C | 3.067% | 12/15/2025 | 103.000 |
| | 12/15/2028 | 270,000 | 5.000% | 3.050% | 112.318 C | 3.317% | 12/15/2025 | 103.000 |
| | 12/15/2029 | 265,000 | 5.000% | 3.130% | 111.881 C | 3.510% | 12/15/2025 | 103.000 |
| | 12/15/2030 | 295,000 | 5.000% | 3.210% | 111.447 C | 3.668% | 12/15/2025 | 103.000 |
| | 12/15/2031 | 310,000 | 5.000% | 3.280% | 111.069 C | 3.795% | 12/15/2025 | 103.000 |
| | 12/15/2032 | 335,000 | 5.000% | 3.330% | 110.799 C | 3.893% | 12/15/2025 | 103.000 |
| | 12/15/2033 | , | 5.000% | 3.380% | 110.531 C | 3.977% | 12/15/2025 | 103.000 |
| | 12/15/2034 | | 5.000% | 3.610% | 109.306 C | 4.133% | 12/15/2025 | 103.000 |
| | 12/15/2035 | | 5.000% | 3.660% | 109.043 C | 4.194% | 12/15/2025 | 103.000 |
| | - | 2,165,000 | | | | | | |

BOND PRICING

| Bond Component | Maturity Date | Amount | Rate | Yield | Price | Yield to Maturity | Call Date | Cal Price |
|--------------------|------------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|----------------------|--------------|--------------|
| Super Sinker Term: | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | 12/15/2020 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2021 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2022 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2023 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2024 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2025 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2026 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2027 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2028 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2029 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2030 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2031 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2032 | | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2033 | 350,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2034 | 380,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2035 | 390,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2036 | 420,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2037 | 430,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2038 | 460,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2039 | 475,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2040 | 505,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2041 | 520,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2042 | 550,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2043 | 570,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2044 | 600,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2045 | 620,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2046 | 655,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2047 | 675,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2048 | 715,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2049 | 740,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | 12/15/2050 | 780,000 | 3.250% | 3.530% | 94.803 | | | |
| | - | 9,835,000 | | | | | | |
| | | 29,905,000 | | | | | | |

BOND PRICING

| Dated Date Delivery Date | 06/02/2020 06/02/2020 | |
|--------------------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------|
| Par Amount Premium | 29,905,000.00 400,206.70 | |
| Production Underwriter's Discount | 30,305,206.70 -311,523.50 | 101.338260% -1.041710% |
| Purchase Price Accrued Interest | 29,993,683.20 | 100.296550% |
| Net Proceeds | 29,993,683.20 | |

BOND SUMMARY STATISTICS

Wyndham Hill MD

2020 Refunding 2% Biennial Reassessment 1.35x Senior / 1.20x Subordinate Coverage

| Dated Date | 06/02/2020 |
|---------------------------------|---------------|
| Delivery Date | 06/02/2020 |
| Last Maturity | 12/15/2050 |
| 2 | |
| Arbitrage Yield | 3.741081% |
| True Interest Cost (TIC) | 3.856402% |
| Net Interest Cost (NIC) | 3.656825% |
| All-In TIC | 4.003418% |
| Average Coupon | 3.671355% |
| Average Life (years) | 20.409 |
| Duration of Issue (years) | 13.777 |
| Duration of issue (years) | 15.777 |
| Par Amount | 29,905,000.00 |
| Bond Proceeds | 30,305,206.70 |
| Total Interest | 22,407,605.38 |
| Net Interest | 22,318,922.18 |
| Total Debt Service | 52,312,605.38 |
| Maximum Annual Debt Service | 2,022,150.00 |
| Average Annual Debt Service | 1,713,139.08 |
| | |
| Underwriter's Fees (per \$1000) | 0.00.15.15 |
| Average Takedown | 9.004765 |
| Other Fee | 1.412339 |
| Total Underwriter's Discount | 10.417104 |
| Bid Price | 100.296550 |
| | |

| Bond Component | Par Value | Price | Average Coupon | Average Life | PV of 1 bp change |
|----------------------------------|---------------|---------|-------------------|-----------------|----------------------|
| Subordinate Amortizing Term Bond | 2,165,000.00 | 111.416 | 5.000% | 9.111 | 1,158.45 |
| Serial Bond | 5,120,000.00 | 116.316 | 5.000% | 9.825 | 4,124.45 |
| 2040 Term Bond | 3,285,000.00 | 105.440 | 4.000% | 18.607 | 2,956.50 |
| Super Sinker Term | 9,835,000.00 | 94.803 | 3.250% | 23.243 | 17,506.30 |
| 2045 Term Bond | 4,205,000.00 | 89.734 | 3.000% | 23.584 | 6,475.70 |
| 2050 Term Bond | 5,295,000.00 | 101.544 | 4.000% | 28.596 | 4,606.65 |
| | 29,905,000.00 | | | 20.409 | 36,828.05 |

BOND SUMMARY STATISTICS

| | TIC | All-In TIC | Arbitrage Yield |
|--|---------------------------|--|-------------------------|
| Par Value + Accrued Interest | 29,905,000.00 | 29,905,000.00 | 29,905,000.00 |
| + Premium (Discount) - Underwriter's Discount - Cost of Issuance Expense | 400,206.70 -311,523.50 | 400,206.70 -311,523.50 -572,900.00 | 400,206.70 |
| - Other Amounts | -752,729.43 | -752,729.43 | -752,729.43 |
| Target Value | 29,240,953.77 | 28,668,053.77 | 29,552,477.27 |
| Target Date Yield | 06/02/2020 3.856402% | 06/02/2020 4.003418% | 06/02/2020 3.741081% |

=

BOND SUMMARY STATISTICS

| | Series 2 Se | 2020 enior | Subordinate Series 2020 | | Aggregate |
|----------------------------------|----------------|---------------|----------------------------|---------|---------------|
| Dated Date | 06/02/2 | 2020 | 06/02/2020 | 0 0 | 06/02/2020 |
| Delivery Date | 06/02/2 | 2020 | 06/02/2020 | C | 06/02/2020 |
| Last Maturity | 12/01/2 | 2050 | 12/15/2050 | C | 12/15/2050 |
| Arbitrage Yield | 3.7410 | 81% | 3.741081% | ó | 3.741081% |
| True Interest Cost (TIC) | 3.7787 | 44% | 3.976632% | Ď | 3.856402% |
| All-In TIC | 3.9225 | 04% | 4.128812% | Ď | 4.003418% |
| Average Coupon | 3.8650 | 20% | 3.389015% | ó | 3.671355% |
| Average Life (years) | 20 | .219 | 20.693 | 3 | 20.409 |
| Duration of Issue (years) | 13 | .550 | 14.14 | 8 | 13.777 |
| Par Amount | 17,905,00 | 0.00 | 12,000,000.00 | C | 29,905,000.00 |
| Bond Proceeds | 18,569,16 | 5.45 | 11,736,041.2 | 5 | 30,305,206.70 |
| Total Interest | 13,992,06 | 0.14 | 8,415,545.24 | 4 | 22,407,605.38 |
| Net Interest | 13,504,41 | 8.19 | 8,814,503.9 | 9 | 22,318,922.18 |
| Total Debt Service | 31,897,06 | 0.14 | 20,415,545.24 | 4 | 52,312,605.38 |
| Maximum Annual Debt Service | 1,216,80 | 0.00 | 805,350.00 | | 2,022,150.00 |
| Average Annual Debt Service | 1,045,90 | 0.51 | 668,570.5 | 7 | 1,713,139.08 |
| Underwriter's Fees (per \$1000) | | | | | |
| Average Takedown | 7.50 | 0000 | 11.25000 | 0 | 9.004765 |
| Other Fee | 2.35 | 8894 | | _ | 1.412339 |
| Total Underwriter's Discount | 9.85 | 8894 | 11.25000 | 0 | 10.417104 |
| Bid Price | 102.72 | 3496 | 96.675344 | 4 | 100.296550 |
| | Par | D | Average | Average | PV of 1 bp |
| Bond Component | Value | Price | Coupon | Life | change |
| Subordinate Amortizing Term Bond | 2,165,000.00 | 111.416 | 5.000% | 9.111 | 1,158.45 |
| Serial Bond | 5,120,000.00 | 116.316 | 5.000% | 9.825 | 4,124.45 |

_

BOND SUMMARY STATISTICS

| Bond Component | Par Value | Price | Average Coupon | Average Life | PV of 1 bp change |
|-------------------|---------------|---------|-------------------|-----------------|----------------------|
| 2040 Term Bond | 3,285,000.00 | 105.440 | 4.000% | 18.607 | 2,956.50 |
| Super Sinker Term | 9,835,000.00 | 94.803 | 3.250% | 23.243 | 17,506.30 |
| 2045 Term Bond | 4,205,000.00 | 89.734 | 3.000% | 23.584 | 6,475.70 |
| 2050 Term Bond | 5,295,000.00 | 101.544 | 4.000% | 28.596 | 4,606.65 |
| | 29,905,000.00 | | | 20.409 | 36,828.05 |

| | TIC | All-In TIC | Arbitrage Yield |
|--|---------------------------|--|-------------------------|
| Par Value + Accrued Interest | 29,905,000.00 | 29,905,000.00 | 29,905,000.00 |
| + Premium (Discount) - Underwriter's Discount - Cost of Issuance Expense | 400,206.70 -311,523.50 | 400,206.70 -311,523.50 -572,900.00 | 400,206.70 |
| - Other Amounts | -752,729.43 | -752,729.43 | -752,729.43 |
| Target Value | 29,240,953.77 | 28,668,053.77 | 29,552,477.27 |
| Target Date Yield | 06/02/2020 3.856402% | 06/02/2020 4.003418% | 06/02/2020 3.741081% |

BOND MATURITY TABLE

Wyndham Hill MD 2020 Refunding 2% Biennial Reassessment

1.35x Senior / 1.20x Subordinate Coverage

| Maturity Date | Series 2020 Senior | Subordinate Series 2020 | Total |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------|--------------------|
| 12/01/2020 | 375,000 | | 375,000 |
| 12/15/2020 | 575,000 | | 375,000 |
| 12/01/2021 | | | |
| 12/15/2021 | | 10,000 | 10,000 |
| 12/01/2022 | 75,000 | , | 75,000 |
| 12/15/2022 | | 10,000 | 10,000 |
| 12/01/2023 | 150,000 | | 150,000 |
| 12/15/2023 | | 60,000 | 60,000 |
| 12/01/2024 | 200,000 | | 200,000 |
| 12/15/2024 | | 130,000 | 130,000 |
| 12/01/2025 | 255,000 | | 255,000 |
| 12/15/2025 | | 145,000 | 145,000 |
| 12/01/2026 | 290,000 | | 290,000 |
| 12/15/2026 | | 160,000 | 160,000 |
| 12/01/2027 | 300,000 | 1== 000 | 300,000 |
| 12/15/2027 | 225 000 | 175,000 | 175,000 |
| 12/01/2028 | 335,000 | 270.000 | 335,000 |
| 12/15/2028 | 255 000 | 270,000 | 270,000 |
| 12/01/2029 12/15/2029 | 355,000 | 265 000 | 355,000 |
| 12/01/2030 | 390,000 | 265,000 | 265,000 390,000 |
| 12/01/2030 | 590,000 | 295,000 | 295,000 |
| 12/01/2031 | 410,000 | 295,000 | 410,000 |
| 12/15/2031 | 410,000 | 310,000 | 310,000 |
| 12/01/2032 | 450,000 | 510,000 | 450,000 |
| 12/15/2032 | 150,000 | 335,000 | 335,000 |
| 12/01/2032 | 475,000 | 333,000 | 475,000 |
| 12/15/2033 | | 350,000 | 350,000 |
| 12/01/2034 | 515,000 | | 515,000 |
| 12/15/2034 | , | 380,000 | 380,000 |
| 12/01/2035 | 545,000 | | 545,000 |
| 12/15/2035 | | 390,000 | 390,000 |
| 12/01/2036 | 590,000 | | 590,000 |
| 12/15/2036 | | 420,000 | 420,000 |
| 12/01/2037 | 615,000 | | 615,000 |
| 12/15/2037 | | 430,000 | 430,000 |
| 12/01/2038 | 660,000 | 4.60.000 | 660,000 |
| 12/15/2038 | <0 5 000 | 460,000 | 460,000 |
| 12/01/2039 | 685,000 | 175.000 | 685,000 |
| 12/15/2039 | 725 000 | 475,000 | 475,000 |
| 12/01/2040 | 735,000 | 505 000 | 735,000 |
| 12/15/2040 12/01/2041 | 765,000 | 505,000 | 505,000 765,000 |
| 12/01/2041 | 705,000 | 520,000 | 520,000 |
| 12/01/2042 | 810,000 | 520,000 | 810,000 |
| 12/01/2042 | 010,000 | 550,000 | 550,000 |
| 12/01/2043 | 835,000 | 550,000 | 835,000 |
| 12/15/2043 | 000,000 | 570,000 | 570,000 |
| 12/01/2044 | 885,000 | 2.0,000 | 885,000 |
| 12/15/2044 | , | 600,000 | 600,000 |
| 12/01/2045 | 910,000 | , | 910,000 |
| 12/15/2045 | - , | 620,000 | 620,000 |
| 12/01/2046 | 960,000 | , | 960,000 |
| | , | | , |

BOND MATURITY TABLE

| Total | Subordinate Series 2020 | Series 2020 Senior | Maturity Date |
|------------|----------------------------|-----------------------|------------------|
| 655,000 | 655,000 | | 12/15/2046 |
| 1,000,000 | | 1,000,000 | 12/01/2047 |
| 675,000 | 675,000 | | 12/15/2047 |
| 1,060,000 | | 1,060,000 | 12/01/2048 |
| 715,000 | 715,000 | | 12/15/2048 |
| 1,105,000 | | 1,105,000 | 12/01/2049 |
| 740,000 | 740,000 | | 12/15/2049 |
| 1,170,000 | | 1,170,000 | 12/01/2050 |
| 780,000 | 780,000 | | 12/15/2050 |
| | | | 12/01/2051 |
| | | | 12/01/2052 |
| | | | 12/01/2053 |
| | | | 12/01/2054 |
| | | | 12/01/2055 |
| 29,905,000 | 12,000,000 | 17,905,000 | |

BOND DEBT SERVICE BREAKDOWN

| Period Ending | Series 2020 Senior | Subordinate Series 2020 | Total |
|------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------|---------------|
| 12/15/2020 | 735,660.14 | 229,395.24 | 965,055.38 |
| 12/15/2020 | 706,600.00 | 437,887.50 | 1,144,487.50 |
| 12/15/2022 | 781,600.00 | 437,387.50 | 1,218,987.50 |
| 12/15/2022 | 852,850.00 | 486,887.50 | 1,339,737.50 |
| 12/15/2024 | 895,350.00 | 553,887.50 | 1,449,237.50 |
| 12/15/2025 | 940,350.00 | 562,387.50 | 1,502,737.50 |
| 12/15/2026 | 962,600.00 | 570,137.50 | 1,532,737.50 |
| 12/15/2027 | 958,100.00 | 577,137.50 | 1,535,237.50 |
| 12/15/2028 | 978,100.00 | 663,387.50 | 1,641,487.50 |
| 12/15/2029 | 981,350.00 | 644,887.50 | 1,626,237.50 |
| 12/15/2030 | 998,600.00 | 661,637.50 | 1,660,237.50 |
| 12/15/2031 | 999,100.00 | 661,887.50 | 1,660,987.50 |
| 12/15/2032 | 1,018,600.00 | 671,387.50 | 1,689,987.50 |
| 12/15/2033 | 1,021,100.00 | 669,637.50 | 1,690,737.50 |
| 12/15/2034 | 1,037,350.00 | 688,262.50 | 1,725,612.50 |
| 12/15/2035 | 1,041,600.00 | 685,912.50 | 1,727,512.50 |
| 12/15/2036 | 1,059,350.00 | 703,237.50 | 1,762,587.50 |
| 12/15/2037 | 1,060,750.00 | 699,587.50 | 1,760,337.50 |
| 12/15/2038 | 1,081,150.00 | 715,612.50 | 1,796,762.50 |
| 12/15/2039 | 1,079,750.00 | 715,662.50 | 1,795,412.50 |
| 12/15/2040 | 1,102,350.00 | 730,225.00 | 1,832,575.00 |
| 12/15/2041 | 1,102,950.00 | 728,812.50 | 1,831,762.50 |
| 12/15/2042 | 1,125,000.00 | 741,912.50 | 1,866,912.50 |
| 12/15/2043 | 1,125,700.00 | 744,037.50 | 1,869,737.50 |
| 12/15/2044 | 1,150,650.00 | 755,512.50 | 1,906,162.50 |
| 12/15/2045 | 1,149,100.00 | 756,012.50 | 1,905,112.50 |
| 12/15/2046 | 1,171,800.00 | 770,862.50 | 1,942,662.50 |
| 12/15/2047 | 1,173,400.00 | 769,575.00 | 1,942,975.00 |
| 12/15/2048 | 1,193,400.00 | 787,637.50 | 1,981,037.50 |
| 12/15/2049 | 1,196,000.00 | 789,400.00 | 1,985,400.00 |
| 12/15/2050 | 1,216,800.00 | 805,350.00 | 2,022,150.00 |
| | 31,897,060.14 | 20,415,545.24 | 52,312,605.38 |

BOND DEBT SERVICE

| Period Ending | Principal | Coupon | Interest | Debt Service | Annual Debt Service |
|------------------|-----------|---------|------------|--------------|------------------------|
| 12/01/2020 | 375,000 | 5.000% | 360,660.14 | 735,660.14 | |
| 12/15/2020 | , | | 229,395.24 | 229,395.24 | 965,055.38 |
| 06/01/2021 | | | 353,300.00 | 353,300.00 | ,, |
| 12/01/2021 | | | 353,300.00 | 353,300.00 | |
| 12/15/2021 | 10,000 | 5.000% | 427,887.50 | 437,887.50 | 1,144,487.50 |
| 06/01/2022 | 10,000 | 0.00070 | 353,300.00 | 353,300.00 | 1,111,107,000 |
| 12/01/2022 | 75,000 | 5.000% | 353,300.00 | 428,300.00 | |
| 12/15/2022 | 10,000 | 5.000% | 427,387.50 | 437,387.50 | 1,218,987.50 |
| 06/01/2023 | 10,000 | 0.00070 | 351,425.00 | 351,425.00 | 1,210,20100 |
| 12/01/2023 | 150,000 | 5.000% | 351,425.00 | 501,425.00 | |
| 12/15/2023 | 60,000 | 5.000% | 426,887.50 | 486,887.50 | 1,339,737.50 |
| 06/01/2024 | 00,000 | 0.00070 | 347,675.00 | 347,675.00 | 1,007,101100 |
| 12/01/2024 | 200,000 | 5.000% | 347,675.00 | 547,675.00 | |
| 12/15/2024 | 130,000 | 5.000% | 423,887.50 | 553,887.50 | 1,449,237.50 |
| 06/01/2025 | 150,000 | 5.00070 | 342,675.00 | 342,675.00 | 1,119,237.30 |
| 12/01/2025 | 255,000 | 5.000% | 342,675.00 | 597,675.00 | |
| 12/15/2025 | 145,000 | 5.000% | 417,387.50 | 562,387.50 | 1,502,737.50 |
| 06/01/2026 | 110,000 | 0.00070 | 336,300.00 | 336,300.00 | 1,002,707100 |
| 12/01/2026 | 290,000 | 5.000% | 336,300.00 | 626,300.00 | |
| 12/15/2026 | 160,000 | 5.000% | 410,137.50 | 570,137.50 | 1,532,737.50 |
| 06/01/2027 | 100,000 | 5.00070 | 329,050.00 | 329,050.00 | 1,002,101.00 |
| 12/01/2027 | 300,000 | 5.000% | 329,050.00 | 629,050.00 | |
| 12/15/2027 | 175,000 | 5.000% | 402,137.50 | 577,137.50 | 1,535,237.50 |
| 06/01/2028 | 175,000 | 5.00070 | 321,550.00 | 321,550.00 | 1,000,207.00 |
| 12/01/2028 | 335,000 | 5.000% | 321,550.00 | 656,550.00 | |
| 12/15/2028 | 270,000 | 5.000% | 393,387.50 | 663,387.50 | 1,641,487.50 |
| 06/01/2029 | 270,000 | 5.00070 | 313,175.00 | 313,175.00 | 1,041,407.50 |
| 12/01/2029 | 355,000 | 5.000% | 313,175.00 | 668,175.00 | |
| 12/15/2029 | 265,000 | 5.000% | 379,887.50 | 644,887.50 | 1,626,237.50 |
| 06/01/2030 | 200,000 | 5.00070 | 304,300.00 | 304,300.00 | 1,020,237.30 |
| 12/01/2030 | 390,000 | 5.000% | 304,300.00 | 694,300.00 | |
| 12/15/2030 | 295,000 | 5.000% | 366,637.50 | 661,637.50 | 1,660,237.50 |
| 06/01/2031 | 275,000 | 5.00070 | 294,550.00 | 294,550.00 | 1,000,207.00 |
| 12/01/2031 | 410,000 | 5.000% | 294,550.00 | 704,550.00 | |
| 12/15/2031 | 310,000 | 5.000% | 351,887.50 | 661,887.50 | 1,660,987.50 |
| 06/01/2032 | 510,000 | 5.00070 | 284,300.00 | 284,300.00 | 1,000,207.20 |
| 12/01/2032 | 450,000 | 5.000% | 284,300.00 | 734,300.00 | |
| 12/15/2032 | 335,000 | 5.000% | 336,387.50 | 671,387.50 | 1,689,987.50 |
| 06/01/2033 | 555,000 | 5.00070 | 273,050.00 | 273,050.00 | 1,007,707.50 |
| 12/01/2033 | 475,000 | 5.000% | 273,050.00 | 748,050.00 | |
| 12/15/2033 | 350,000 | 3.250% | 319,637.50 | 669,637.50 | 1,690,737.50 |
| 06/01/2034 | 550,000 | 5.25070 | 261,175.00 | 261,175.00 | 1,070,757.50 |
| 12/01/2034 | 515,000 | 5.000% | 261,175.00 | 776,175.00 | |
| 12/15/2034 | 380,000 | 3.250% | 308,262.50 | 688,262.50 | 1,725,612.50 |
| 06/01/2035 | 200,000 | 0.20070 | 248,300.00 | 248,300.00 | 1,720,012100 |
| 12/01/2035 | 545,000 | 5.000% | 248,300.00 | 793,300.00 | |
| 12/15/2035 | 390,000 | 3.250% | 295,912.50 | 685,912.50 | 1,727,512.50 |
| 06/01/2036 | 570,000 | 5.25070 | 234,675.00 | 234,675.00 | 1,727,512.50 |
| 12/01/2036 | 590,000 | 4.000% | 234,675.00 | 824,675.00 | |
| 12/15/2036 | 420,000 | 3.250% | 283,237.50 | 703,237.50 | 1,762,587.50 |
| 06/01/2037 | 120,000 | 2.20070 | 222,875.00 | 222,875.00 | 1,102,001.00 |
| 12/01/2037 | 615,000 | 4.000% | 222,875.00 | 837,875.00 | |
| 12/01/2037 | 430,000 | 3.250% | 269,587.50 | 699,587.50 | 1,760,337.50 |
| 12, 13, 2037 | 120,000 | 5.25070 | 207,507.50 | 077,507.50 | 1,700,557.50 |

BOND DEBT SERVICE

| Annua Debt Servic | Debt Service | Interest | Coupon | Principal | Period Ending |
|----------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|---------|--------------------|------------------|
| | 210,575.00 | 210,575.00 | | | 06/01/2038 |
| | 870,575.00 | 210,575.00 | 4.000% | 660,000 | 12/01/2038 |
| 1,796,762.5 | 715,612.50 | 255,612.50 | 3.250% | 460,000 | 12/15/2038 |
| 1,790,702.5 | 197,375.00 | 197,375.00 | 3.23070 | 100,000 | 06/01/2039 |
| | 882,375.00 | 197,375.00 | 4.000% | 685,000 | 12/01/2039 |
| 1,795,412.5 | 715,662.50 | 240,662.50 | 3.250% | 475,000 | 12/15/2039 |
| 1,795,112.5 | 183,675.00 | 183,675.00 | 3.23070 | 175,000 | 06/01/2040 |
| | 918,675.00 | 183,675.00 | 4.000% | 735,000 | 12/01/2040 |
| 1,832,575.0 | 730,225.00 | 225,225.00 | 3.250% | 505,000 | 12/15/2040 |
| 1,052,575.0 | 168,975.00 | 168,975.00 | 5.25070 | 505,000 | 06/01/2041 |
| | 933,975.00 | 168,975.00 | 3.000% | 765,000 | 12/01/2041 |
| 1,831,762.5 | 728,812.50 | 208,812.50 | 3.250% | 520,000 | 12/01/2041 |
| 1,051,702.5 | 157,500.00 | 157,500.00 | 5.25070 | 520,000 | 06/01/2042 |
| | 967,500.00 | 157,500.00 | 3.000% | 810,000 | 12/01/2042 |
| 1,866,912.5 | 741,912.50 | 191,912.50 | 3.250% | 550,000 | 12/01/2042 |
| 1,000,712.5 | 145,350.00 | 145,350.00 | 5.25070 | 550,000 | 06/01/2043 |
| | 980,350.00 | 145,350.00 | 3.000% | 835,000 | 12/01/2043 |
| 1,869,737.5 | 744,037.50 | 174,037.50 | 3.250% | 570,000 | 12/01/2043 |
| 1,009,757.5 | 132,825.00 | 132,825.00 | 5.250% | 570,000 | 06/01/2044 |
| | 1,017,825.00 | 132,825.00 | 3.000% | 885,000 | 12/01/2044 |
| 1,906,162.5 | 755,512.50 | 155,512.50 | 3.250% | 600,000 | 12/01/2044 |
| 1,900,102.5 | 119,550.00 | , | 5.250% | 000,000 | 06/01/2045 |
| | , | 119,550.00 | 3.000% | 010.000 | 12/01/2045 |
| 1,905,112.5 | 1,029,550.00 | 119,550.00 | 3.250% | 910,000 620,000 | 12/01/2045 |
| 1,905,112.5 | 756,012.50 105,900.00 | 136,012.50 105,900.00 | 5.230% | 020,000 | |
| | , | , | 4.0000/ | 0.00.000 | 06/01/2046 |
| 1 042 662 5 | 1,065,900.00 | 105,900.00 | 4.000% | 960,000 | 12/01/2046 |
| 1,942,662.5 | 770,862.50 | 115,862.50 | 3.250% | 655,000 | 12/15/2046 |
| | 86,700.00 | 86,700.00 | 4.0000/ | 1 000 000 | 06/01/2047 |
| 1 0 40 075 0 | 1,086,700.00 | 86,700.00 | 4.000% | 1,000,000 | 12/01/2047 |
| 1,942,975.0 | 769,575.00 | 94,575.00 | 3.250% | 675,000 | 12/15/2047 |
| | 66,700.00 | 66,700.00 | 4.0000/ | 1.000.000 | 06/01/2048 |
| 1 001 005 5 | 1,126,700.00 | 66,700.00 | 4.000% | 1,060,000 | 12/01/2048 |
| 1,981,037.5 | 787,637.50 | 72,637.50 | 3.250% | 715,000 | 12/15/2048 |
| | 45,500.00 | 45,500.00 | 4.00004 | 1 105 000 | 06/01/2049 |
| 1 005 400 0 | 1,150,500.00 | 45,500.00 | 4.000% | 1,105,000 | 12/01/2049 |
| 1,985,400.0 | 789,400.00 | 49,400.00 | 3.250% | 740,000 | 12/15/2049 |
| | 23,400.00 | 23,400.00 | 4.00004 | 1 170 000 | 06/01/2050 |
| | 1,193,400.00 | 23,400.00 | 4.000% | 1,170,000 | 12/01/2050 |
| 2,022,150.0 | 805,350.00 | 25,350.00 | 3.250% | 780,000 | 12/15/2050 |
| 52,312,605.3 | 52,312,605.38 | 22,407,605.38 | | 29,905,000 | |

COST OF ISSUANCE

| | Series 2020 Senior | Subordinate Series 2020 | Total |
|-------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------|------------|
| Costs of Issuance | 343,012.02 | 229,887.98 | 572,900.00 |
| | 343,012.02 | 229,887.98 | 572,900.00 |

UNDERWRITER'S DISCOUNT

| | Series 2020 Senior | Subordinate Series 2020 | Total |
|------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------|------------|
| Average Takedown | 134,287.50 | 135,000.00 | 269,287.50 |
| UWC | 35,000.00 | | 35,000.00 |
| DTC | 800.00 | | 800.00 |
| IPREO | 4,651.00 | | 4,651.00 |
| Cusips | 785.00 | | 785.00 |
| Other | 1,000.00 | | 1,000.00 |
| | 176,523.50 | 135,000.00 | 311,523.50 |

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

This document and any other materials accompanying this document (collectively, the 'Materials') are provided for general informational purposes only. By accepting any Materials, the recipient acknowledges and agrees to the matters set forth below.

Wells Fargo Securities ('WFS') is the trade name for certain securities-related capital markets and investment banking services of Wells Fargo & Company ('WFC') and its subsidiaries, including Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, member NYSE, FINRA, NFA, and SIPC and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, acting through its Municipal Products Group. Municipal derivatives services are provided by Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. ('WFBNA'), a swap dealer registered with the CFTC and member of the NFA. Commercial banking products and services are provided by Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. Investment banking and capital markets products and services provided by Wells Fargo Securities, are not a condition to any banking product or service.

Wells Fargo Securities is providing these Materials to you for discussion purposes only in connection with serving as an underwriter or placement agent (collectively referred to herein as "underwriter") to you. As part of our services as underwriter, Wells Fargo Securities may provide advice concerning the structure, timing, terms, and other similar matters concerning the issue of municipal securities that Wells Fargo Securities proposes to underwrite as described in the Materials. The Materials may also contain such advice. Any such advice has been, and would be, provided by Wells Fargo Securities in the context of serving as an underwriter and not as your financial advisor. In our capacity as underwriter, our primary role is to purchase securities from you (or the issuer in the case of a conduit transaction) for resale to investors, or arrange for the placement of securities with investors on your behalf, in an arm's length commercial transaction between you and Wells Fargo Securities in which Wells Fargo Securities is acting solely as a principal or agent, as applicable, and not as a municipal advisor, financial advisor or fiduciary to you or any other person or entity regardless of whether we, or an affiliate has or is currently acting as such on a separate transaction (the use of the term "agent" does not imply any fiduciary relationship). As underwriter, Wells Fargo Securities' financial and other interests differ from your (or the issuer's) interests. The information in the Materials is not intended to be and should not be construed as "advice" within the meaning of Section 15B of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Wells Fargo Securities will not have any duties or liability to any person or entity in connection with the information being provided in the Materials. You should consult with your own financial and/or municipal, legal, accounting, tax, and other advisors, as applicable, to the extent you deem appropriate.

Please be advised that any information in the Materials regarding municipal derivatives is being provided by WFBNA as a swap dealer and that any swap offered or recommended in the Materials is being offered or recommended by WFBNA as a swap dealer.

If you would like a municipal advisor that has legal fiduciary duties to you, you are certainly free to engage a municipal advisor to serve in that capacity.

Any municipal underwriting, commercial paper and remarketing rankings referenced herein represent combined totals for Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, acting through its Municipal Products Group ('WFBNA MPG') and Wells Fargo Securities, LLC ('WFSLLC'). Non-municipal underwriting, commercial paper and remarketing rankings referenced herein represent totals for WFSLLC only. Source information for any ranking information not otherwise provided herein is available on request. Any rankings referencing competitive municipal new issues for time periods prior to 2011 include issues underwritten by Wells Fargo Clearing Services, LLC ('WFCS'), a separate broker-dealer subsidiary of WFC. Underwriting activities of WFCS are not managed or otherwise controlled by WFBNA MPG or WFSLLC. Information for 2009 and prior includes transactions that may have been underwritten by other broker-dealers that were acquired by WFC and/or its predecessors.

If the Materials are being provided to you under any of the following events, the information contained in the Materials and any subsequent discussions between us, including any and all information, advice, recommendations, opinions, indicative pricing, quotations and analysis with respect to any municipal financial product or issuance of municipal securities, are provided to you in reliance upon the Swap Dealer, Bank, RFP, IRMA exemptions and underwriter exclusion, as applicable, provided under the Muni Advisor Rules. In the event the Swap Dealer, Bank, RFP, IRMA exemptions, or underwriter exclusion do not apply, the information included in the Materials are provided in reliance on the general information exclusion to advice under the Muni Advisor Rules.

In the event that you have provided us with your written representation in form and substance acceptable to WFBNA that you are represented by a ' qualified independent representative' as defined in the Commodity Exchange Act ('CEA') with respect to any municipal derivative or trading strategy involving municipal derivatives described in the Materials, we have provided you with our written disclosure that we are not acting as an advisor to you with respect to the municipal derivative or trading strategy pursuant to Section 4s(h)(4) of the CEA and the rules and regulations thereunder, and have taken certain other steps to establish the 'Swap Dealer exemption' under the Muni Advisor Rules.

Any information related to a bank-purchased bond transaction ('Direct Purchase') included in the Materials is a product offering of WFBNA or a subsidiary thereof ('Purchaser') as purchaser / investor. WFS will not participate in any manner in any Direct Purchase transaction between you and Purchaser, and Wells Fargo employees involved with a Direct Purchase transaction are not acting on behalf of or as representatives of WFS. The information contained herein regarding Purchaser's Direct Purchase is being provided to you by WFS only for purposes of providing financing alternatives that may be available to you from WFC and its affiliates. Information contained in this document regarding Direct Purchase is for discussion purposes only in anticipation of engaging in arm's length commercial transactions with you in which Purchaser would be acting solely as a principal to purchase securities from you or a conduit issuer, and not as a municipal advisor, financial advisor or fiduciary to you or any other

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

person or entity regardless of whether Purchaser, or an affiliate has or is currently acting as such on a separate transaction. Additionally, Purchaser has financial and other interests that differ from your interests. Purchaser's sole role would be to purchase securities from you (or the conduit issuer). Any information relating to a Direct Purchase is being provided to you pursuant to and in reliance on the 'Bank exemption' under the Muni Advisor Rules and the general information exclusion to advice under the Muni Advisor Rules.

In the event the Materials are being provided in connection with a RFP, the SEC exempts from the definition of municipal advisor 'any person providing a response in writing or orally to a request for proposals or qualifications from a municipal entity or obligated person for services in connection with a municipal financial product or the issuance of municipal securities; provided however, that such person does not receive separate direct or indirect compensation for advice provided as part of such response' ('RFP exemption'). In such event, we have relied upon the RFP exemption, and on your distribution and execution of this RFP through a competitive process. In the event WFBNA MPG is the party providing the Materials responses to all questions, certifications, attestations, information requests, and similar in the RFP or RFQ to which this response relates are specifically limited to, in context of, and as applied to, WFBNA MPG in its capacity as a separately identifiable department of a national bank that is registered as a municipal securities dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency, and Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board; and not on behalf of Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., unless specified otherwise in our response.

In the event that you have provided us with your written representation that you are represented by an independent registered municipal advisor (an 'IRMA') within the meaning of the Muni Advisor Rules, with respect to the transaction(s) described in the Materials we have provided you with our written disclosure that we are not a municipal advisor to you and are not subject to the fiduciary duty under the Muni Advisor Rules, if applicable, and have taken certain other steps to establish the 'IRMA exemption' under the Muni Advisor Rules.

In the event that you have engaged us to serve as an underwriter with respect to the municipal securities issuance described in the Materials we have provided you with our written disclosure regarding our role as an underwriter, that we are not a municipal advisor to you and are not subject to the fiduciary duty under the Muni Advisor Rules, if applicable.

If savings threshold level information is contained herein, please be advised that WFS is not recommending nor providing advice regarding which maturities should be refunded by you.

The Materials do not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy, or a recommendation or commitment for any transaction involving the securities or financial products named or described herein, and are not intended as investment advice or as a confirmation of any transaction. Assumptions stated herein may or may not be valid. Externally sourced information contained in the Materials has been obtained or derived from sources we reasonably believe to be reliable, but Wells Fargo Securities makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, with respect thereto, and does not represent or guarantee that such information is accurate or complete. Such information is subject to change without notice and Wells Fargo Securities accepts no responsibility to update or keep it current. Wells Fargo Securities does not assume or accept any liability for any loss which may result from reliance thereon. Wells Fargo Securities and/or one or more of its affiliates may provide advice or may from time to time have proprietary positions in, or trade as principal in, any securities or other financial products that may be mentioned in the Materials, or in derivatives related thereto.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Materials, all persons may disclose to any and all persons, without limitations of any kind, the U.S. federal, state or local tax treatment or tax structure of any transaction, any fact that may be relevant to understanding the U.S. federal, state or local tax treatment or tax structure of any transaction, and all materials of any kind (including opinions or other tax analyses) relating to such U.S. federal, state or local tax treatment or tax structure, other than the name of the parties or any other person named herein, or information that would permit identification of the parties or such other persons, and any pricing terms or nonpublic business or financial information that is unrelated to the U.S. federal, state or local tax treatment or tax structure of the transaction to the taxpayer and is not relevant to understanding the U.S. federal, state or local tax treatment or tax structure of the transaction to the taxpayer.

Any opinions or estimates contained in the Materials represent the judgment of Wells Fargo Securities at this time, and are subject to change without notice. Interested parties are advised to contact Wells Fargo Securities for more information.

Wells Fargo does not provide tax advice. Any tax statement herein regarding US federal tax is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding any penalties. Any such statement herein was written to support the marketing or promotion of a transaction or matter to which the statement relates. Each taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.

If you have any questions or concerns about the disclosures presented herein, you should make those questions or concerns known immediately to Wells Fargo Securities.

2Q19

EXHIBIT 2 Exclusion Area Map

